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February 9, 2022 

TO: All Bidders under Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 21-101475 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ITB No. 21-101475 – Rights-Of-Way Mowing and Lawn Maintenance (Annual Contract with 2 
Options To Renew), is hereby amended. 

A. The Bid Opening Due Date has been EXTENDED.  Bids are now due on Wednesday,
February 16, 2022 by 3:00PM EST.

B. The following questions were submitted and received pertaining to this ITB; the County’s
responses are as follows:

1. Is there a document that list the total number of acres to be maintained for this project and
will there be scheduled site visits?

Response: No, there is no document available that lists the total number of acres to be 
maintained.   Please see our Price Schedule with breakdown of proximity service area in 
mileage for each location.  

      No, there will NOT be a scheduled site visit.  All locations publicly accessible, bidder shall be 
responsible for conducting a site visit of the service locations on his/her own time, and to 
familiarize himself/herself with the conditions of the locations prior to submitting a bid. 

2. Is there a bid range for this project?

Response: The County does not have a bid range for the project, but expect that the bid prices would 
be comparable to or within the current market prices. 

3. What is the county currently paying for the services?

Response: The total cost in 2021 is approximately $1.1M 
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4. Will the county permit access to landfills to dispose of debris from the right of ways at a
reduced or no cost?

Response: Yes, the contractor(s) for this project is allowed to utilize our Seminole Landfill to 
dispose debris collected from the ROW at the following rates: 

      $16.50 minimum charge (under one ton) 

       $33.00/ton 

5. Is weekend work permitted?

Response: Yes 

6. Is there a need for Special clean ups after major events in certain areas?

Response: No 

7. What is the expect date to begin this project?

Response: The estimated begin time for this project is April 1, 2022. 

8. I am circling back again to request a copy of the attendance  list and contact information
for #21-101475 Rights Of Way Mowing Solicitation pre-bid conference.  Can it be
emailed to me?  Or, if you can, please direct me to where I may obtain a copy online at
your website.

Response: Please refer to our website at www.dekalbcountyga.gov  Purchasing & Contracting for 
the current solicitations for ITB No. 21-101475  Rights-Of-Way Mowing and Lawn 
Maintenance for all updates. The Pre-bid (Non-Mandatory) Meeting held Jan. 25th has been 
updated with the sign in sheet.  Please refer to our websites for all updates pertaining to this 
solicitation and all solicitation opportunities. 

9. When will this contract start?

Response: This contract is estimated to begin on April 1, 2022. 

10.Will the contract be awarded to multiple prime contractors or 1 prime contractor with
multiple LSBE subs?
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Response: The County reserves the right to make one (1) award or multiple awards. 
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It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure all awareness of all addenda issued under this ITB. 
Please sign and return this addendum with your bid submittal. You may contact Marion Dean, 
Procurement Agent at mkdean@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm the number 
of  addenda issued. 

All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

Marion Dean 

Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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mailto:mkdean@dekalbcountyga.gov


Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 21-101475 – Rights-Of-Way Mowing(Annual Contract with 2 Options To Renew) 

Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 404- 
371-7051 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax

Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov

Page 5 of 5 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Date: 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

(Signature) (Title) 
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